Joe Piwecki

From: Joe Piwecki

Sent: 04 October 2022 12:56

To: Joe Piwecki

Subject: Newquay Town Council - Fully Funded EV Charging Point Scheme
Attachments: char.gy-datasheet-CP01.pdf; char.gy-datasheet-CP02.pdf

From: Ross Holman <ross@char.gy>

Sent: 02 September 2022 10:05

To: Corporate Service <corporateservice@newquay.town>

Subject: Newquay Town Council - Fully Funded EV Charging Point Scheme
Good Morning Andrew

Hope this email finds you well, do you need support building a EV charging network for your
community?

At char.gy we provide EV charge points with 100% funding. We are backed by the government’s
Charging Infrastructure Investment Fund (CIIF), so have access to significant cash reserves to
fully-fund EV charging network deployments UK wide.

We are building a network of EV charge points across the UK that are robust, reliable and easily
retrofitted to your lamp post using existing infrastructure. Helping local authorities install at
pace and scale.

With a lifetime guarantee as well as guaranteed annual income, our charge points will charge up
your community of drivers whilst also giving you 5% of the revenue from the charge point at no
cost to you.

We offer customer support through our partnership with the AA and have focused on making the
driver facing experience of using our charge points as easy as possible.

I've attached some further information on our charge points and would love to discuss this with
you further.

I hope you find this of interest and look forward to hearing any questions you may have.
Kind Regards
Ross Holman

07843802388

char.gy

Making public charging stations ubiquitous so people with on-street parking can buy electric
vehicles.
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